

Bryan D. Sy, PT, CLT

Brian D. Cy, PT, CLT is a licensed physical therapist with over 27 years of acute and sub-acute experience. He has honed my ability to work with a wide variety of patients; he is a dedicated, adaptable team player focused on quality care to restore physical function and mitigate disability.

CONTACT

Email: BryanAlvin.Sy@umm.edu

EDUCATION

De La Salle University, Health Sciences Campus, Manila, Philippines – April 1996
Degree: Physical Therapy (BS)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

University of Maryland St. Joseph's Medical Center – August 2016 to Present
Physical Therapist, Towson, MD

Mercy Medical Center – January 2010 to Present (Per diem)
Physical Therapist, Baltimore, MD

- Provides direct physical therapy services in the in-patient rehab setting in accordance with generally accepted physical therapy standards, State of Maryland Physical Therapy Practice Act, code of ethics and discipline procedures.
- Performs PT evaluations and establish short and long-term functional mobility goals and individualized treatment programs of varying complexity.
- Ensures patient safety in the performance of job functions.
- Completed rotations through in-patient medical-surgical, orthopedic and critical care units.

HCR ManorCare Towson – May 2008 to July 2016
Physical Therapist, Towson, MD

- Provides direct physical therapy services in the in-patient rehab setting in accordance with generally accepted physical therapy standards, State of Maryland Physical Therapy Practice Act, code of ethics and discipline procedures.
- Performs physical therapy evaluations, re-evaluations and establish short and long-term functional mobility goals in accordance with discipline documentation standards.
- Provides individualized treatment programs of varying complexity.
- Supervises physical therapy assistants and clinical instructor to physical therapy intern/student.
- Ensures patient safety in the performance of job functions.
- Uses a variety of physical therapy modalities and exercise techniques

MEDICAL LICENSURE

2006 to Present Active Maryland Physical Therapy License
1996 to Present Active Philippine Physical Therapy License

CREDENTIALS

- BLS/CPR Certified (current)
- Lymphedema certified (Klose Training) – April 18, 2015